A

}YLo)

(Requestors Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] peckur  [Jwar (] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

IURRCARRRINFOR

900187424799

W
£
£. DENNARD

02t |©




Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 19, 2010 12:54 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: EIN Required?

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click en the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfacticn Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Bob Tracy [mailto; Bob@schanelcpa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 12:47 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: EIN Reqguired?

LO90000R5860THE LAST PAPAYA, LLC

L0900004586385TH, LLC

L09000025864 SUNRISE DR, LLC

L0900002486540TH, LLC

109000025871 BURMA, LLC

L09000025877 SUNSET DR APT, LLC
AR

LO9000025886 SALAQ, LLC

L090000298%5 HINDA APT, LLC

L09000029846 ELMHURST APT, LLC
P10000000117BUENAVENTURA GROUP, INC.

Thank You

From: corphelp [majlto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2410 12:43 PM

To: Bob Tracy

Subject: RE: EIN Reguired?

Thank you for your e-mail.

Please reply to this e-mail and let us know the full name and the Florida document number of each entity
so that we can help you with this.

Thank you.
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